

Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 23 May 2025 11:49
To: Development Control
Cc: Christie Burns
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2286/0F1 - 50 / 52 MAIN STREET, EGREMONT

New shopfront, replace window frames, replace existing entrance door with a window & replace one window with a new entrance door, new air conditioning condensers & extract grilles.

Thank you for the above planning consultation.

There are no objections to this amended development from Environmental Health, though the previous comments dated 17.09.24 from this team with regards to noise from plant and equipment, cooking odour and construction working hours would still be applicable.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

